
Designated Agency Ethics Official (DAEO) Listing 
Monday, October 4, 2004 

Access Board 
James J. Raggio 
General Counsel 
Suite 1000 
1331 F Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20004-1111 

Phone: (202) 272-0040 Fax: (202) 272-0081 

Web Address: http://www.access-board.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Elizabeth Stewart (202) 272-0042 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation 
Javier E. Marques 
Associate General Counsel 
Suite 809 
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20004-

Phone: (202) 606-8596 Fax: (202) 606-8647 

Web Address: http://www.achp.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Stephanie Woronowicz (202) 606-8516 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

African Development Foundation 
Doris Mason Martin 
General Counsel 
Tenth Floor 
1400 I Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 673-3916 Fax: (202) 673-3810 

Web Address: http://www.adf.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact:

Comment DAEO is also the point of contact.


Desk Officer: CLARK 

Agency for International Development (AID) 
Arnold J. Haiman 
Assistant General Counsel/Ethics & Admin 
Ronald Reagan Building, Room 6.06 
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW., GC/EA 
Washington DC 20523-

Phone: (202) 712-5918 Fax: (202) 216-3055 

Web Address: http://www.usaid.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: James M. Peters (202) 712-4785 
Comment 

Contact: Sara Taylor (202) 712-5228 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

American Battle Monuments Commission 
Theodore Gloukhoff 
DAEO 
Courthouse Plaza II, Suite 500 
2300 Clarendon Boulevard 
Arlington VA 22201-

Phone: (703) 696-6908 Fax: (703) 696-6666 

Web Address: http://www.abmc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Appalachian Regional Commission 
Guy Land 
DAEO 
1666 Connecticut Avenue, NW. 

Washington DC 20235-

Phone: (202) 884-7660 Fax: (202) 884-7693 

Web Address: http://www.arc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: CLARK 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Appraisal Subcommittee 
Ben Henson 
Executive Director 
Suite 310 
2000 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20006-

Phone: (202) 872-7520 Fax: (202) 872-7501 

Web Address: http://www.asc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Marc L. Weinberg (202) 872-7520


Comment


Contact:

Comment Alternate is also the point of contact.


Desk Officer: DUNHAM 

Arctic Research Commission 
Garrett W. Brass 
Executive Director 
4350 North Fairfax Drive 
Suite 510 
Arlington VA 22203-

Phone: (703) 525-0111 Fax: (703) 525-0114 

Web Address: http://www.uaa.alaska.edu/enri/arc_web/archome.htm 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Kay Brown (703) 525-0111 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Armed Forces Retirement Home 
Brock Fowler 
Human Resources Policy Analyst 
Office of Human Resources - 1306 
3700 North Capitol Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20317-

Phone: (202) 730-3209 Fax: (202) 730-3005 

Web Address: http://www.afrh.gov/afrh/afrhhome.htm 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Lt. Col. Wendy P. VanDyke (228) 897-4003 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Armed Services Board of Contract Appeals 
David V. Houpe 
Chief Counsel 
Skyline Six, 7th Floor 
5109 Leesburg Pike 
Falls Church VA 22041-3208 

Phone: (703) 681-8501 Fax: (703) 681-8535 

Web Address: http://www.law.gwu.edu/asbca/default.htm 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Catherine A. Stanton 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Barry M. Goldwater Scholarship & Excellence in Education Foundation 
Gerald J. Smith 
Executive Secretary 
Springfield Corporate Center 
6225 Brandon Avenue, Suite 315 
Springfield VA 22150-2519 

Phone: (703) 756-6012 Fax: (703) 756-6015 

Web Address: http://www.act.org/goldwater/ 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Broadcasting Board of Governors 
Carol Booker 
Legal Counsel 
Room 3360, Cohen Building 
330 Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington DC 20237-

Phone: (202) 401-3736 Fax: (202) 401-6605 

Web Address: http://www.ibb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Martha Diaz-Ortiz (202) 260-4395 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Central Intelligence Agency 
John A. Rizzo 
Senior Deputy General Counsel (Langley) 

Washington DC 20505-

Phone: (703) 482-1954 Fax: (703) 874-3208 

Web Address: http://www.cia.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Ana M. McCollim 
Comment 

Contact: Suzanne Werner (703) 874-3138 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board 
Christopher W. Warner 
Chief Operating Officer/DAEO 
4th Floor 
2175 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20037-

Phone: (202) 261-7600 Fax: (202) 261-7650 

Web Address: http://www.chemsafety.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Raymond Porfiri (202) 261-7600 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Christopher Columbus Fellowship Foundation 
Judith M. Shellenberger 
Executive Director 
Suite 390 
110 Genesee Street 
Auburn NY 13021-

Phone: (315) 258-0090 Fax: (315) 258-0093 

Web Address: http://www.columbusfdn.org 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Commission for the Preservation of America's Heritage Abroad 
Jeffrey L. Farrow 
Executive Director/DAEO 
Suite 1040 
1105 15th Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 254-3824 Fax: (202) 254-3934 

Web Address: http://www.heritageabroad.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: Jeffrey L. Farrow (202) 254-3824 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Commission of Fine Arts 
Charles Atherton 
Secretary and Adminstrative Officer 
National Building Museum, Suite 312 
401 F Street,  NW. 
Washington DC 20001-2728 

Phone: (202) 504-2200 Fax: (202) 504-2195 

Web Address: http://www.cfa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Frederick Lindstrom (202) 504-2200 
Comment Assistant Secretary 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

Commission on Civil Rights 
Emma Monroig 
DAEO 
Suite 620 
624 Ninth Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20425-

Phone: (202) 376-7627 Fax: (202) 376-1163 

Web Address: http://www.usccr.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Joyce A. Smith (202) 376-7634 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Committee for Purchase from People Who Are Blind or Severely Disabled 
G. John Heyer

General Counsel

Suite 10800

1421 Jefferson Davis Highway

Arlington VA 22202-3259


Phone: (703) 603-7740 Fax: (703) 603-0655 

Web Address: http://www.jwod.gov/ 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate:  Patrick Rowe (703) 603-7740 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission 
Patrick J. McCarty 
General Counsel 
3 Lafayette Centre 
1155 21st Street, NW., 8th Floor 
Washington DC 20581-

Phone: (202) 418-5125 Fax: (202) 418-5524 

Web Address: http://www.cftc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: John Dolan (202) 418-5220 
Comment 

Contact: Linda Mauldin (202) 418-5497 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Page 10 of 64 

http://www.jwod.gov/
http://www.cftc.gov


Monday, October 4, 2004 

Consumer Product Safety Commission/Office of the General Counsel 
John Gibson Mullan 
General Counsel 
Room 700 
4330 East West Highway 
Bethesda MD 20814-

Phone: (301) 504-7626 Fax: (301) 504-0403 

Web Address: http://www.cpsc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Sharon Vaughn-Fair (301) 504-7633 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 

Corporation for National and Community Service 
Britanya E. Rapp 
Associate General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
1201 New York Avenue, NW., Room 8201 
Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 606-5000 Fax: (202) 565-2796 

Web Address: http://www.nationalservice.org 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Wilsie Y. Minor (202) 606-5000 
Comment Extension 129 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Council of Economic Advisers 
Phillip L. Swagel

Chief of Staff

1800 G Street, NW


Washington DC 20502-

Phone: (202) 395-5084 Fax: (202) 395-6958 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/CEA/html/CEA.html 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: Cathy Fibich (202) 395-5034 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Council on Environmental Quality 
Dinah Bear

General Counsel

722 Jackson Place, NW.


Washington DC 20503-

Phone: (202) 395-7421 Fax: (202) 456-0753 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Edward Boling (202) 395-3449 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Court Services and Offender Supervision Agency for the District of Columbia 
George E. Pruden, II

General Counsel

633 Indiana Avenue, NW., 12th Floor


Washington DC 20004-

Phone: (202) 220-5353 Fax: (202) 220-5350 

Web Address: http://www.csosa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Lisa Terry (202) 220-5354


Comment


Contact:

Comment DAEO is also the point of contact.


Desk Officer: CLARK 

Defense Commissary Agency 
William E. Sherman 
General Counsel 
1300 E Avenue 

Fort Lee VA 23801-1800 

Phone: (804) 734-8116 Fax: (804) 734-8259 

Web Address: http://www.commissary.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: David M. England (804) 734-8116 
Comment Deputy DAEO 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Defense Contract Audit Agency/Headquarters 
John Farenish 
General Counsel 
8725 John J. Kingman Road 
Suite 2135 
Fort Belvoir VA 22060-6219 

Phone: (703) 767-3219 Fax: (703) 767-3266 

Web Address: http://www.dcaa.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Martha W. Henson (703) 767-3219 
Comment Deputy General Counsel 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Defense Finance and Accounting Service 
John S. Mester 
General Counsel 
Crystal Mall 3, Room 520 
1931 Jefferson Davis Highway 
Arlington VA 22240-

Phone: (703) 607-5021 Fax: (703) 607-1390 

Web Address: http://www.dfas.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Joseph Madigan (216) 522-5396 
Comment Alternate is also POC 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Page 14 of 64 

http://www.dcaa.mil
http://www.dfas.mil


Monday, October 4, 2004 

Defense Information Systems Agency/Office of the Director 
Carl Wayne Smith 
General Counsel 
Code GC 
701 S. Court House Road 
Arlington VA 22204-2199 

Phone: (703) 607-6091 Fax: (703) 607-4344 

Web Address: http://www.disa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Roger B. Sabin (703) 607-6095 
Comment Code GC 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Defense Intelligence Agency 
George A. B. Peirce 
DAEO 
Room 2E238 
The Pentagon 
Washington DC 20301-7400 

Phone: (703) 697-3945 Fax: (703) 697-4276 

Web Address: http://www.dia.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Nancy O'Hanlon (703) 697-3945 
Comment Another Alternate DAEO is Robert H. Berry 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Defense Logistics Agency 
Bruce W. Baird 
General Counsel 
Suite 1644 
8725 John J. Kingman Road 
Fort Belvoir VA 22060-6221 

Phone: (703) 767-6060 Fax: (703) 767-6091 

Web Address: http://www.supply.dia.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Susan Chadick (703) 767-6069 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 
Joel R. Schapira 
Deputy General Counsel 
Suite 700 
625 Indiana Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20004-

Phone: (202) 694-7062 Fax: (202) 208-6518 

Web Address: http://www.dnfsb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Defense Security Service 
Jay P. Fraude 
General Counsel 
1340 Braddock Place 

Alexandria VA 22314-1651 

Phone: (703) 325-5337 Fax: (703) 325-5991 

Web Address: http://www.dss.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Defense Threat Reduction Agency 
Robert L. Brittigan 

8725 John J. Kingman Road 
Mail Stop Code 6201 
Fort Belvoir VA 22060-6201 

Phone: (703) 767-4561 Fax: (703) 767-4550 

Web Address: http://www.dtra.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: John R. Burns (703) 767-4561 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Agriculture 
John C. Surina 
Assistant Secretary for Administration 
1400 Independence Avenue, SW. 
Stop 0122 
Washington DC 20250-0122 

Phone: (202) 720-2251 Fax: (202) 690-2642 

Web Address: http://www.usda.gov 
Ethics Web Address: http://www.usda-ethics.net 

Alternate: Raymond J. Sheehan (202) 720-2251 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 

Department of Commerce 
Theodore W. Kassinger 
General Counsel 
Room 5876 
14th Street and Constitution Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20230-

Phone: (202) 482-4772 Fax: (202) 482-2998 

Web Address: http://www.doc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Barbara S. Fredericks (202) 482-5384 
Comment 

Contact: Art Warren (202) 482-5384 
Comment Another contact person for this agency is David Maggi (the phone number is the 

same for both). 

Desk Officer: CLARK 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Defense/Office of the Inspector General 
L. Jerry Hansen 
Assistant IG/Inspections & Policy 
Room 1000 
400 Army Navy Drive 
Arlington VA 22202-2885 

Phone: (703) 602-1018 Fax: (703) 604-8359 

Web Address: http://www.dodig.osd.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Henry C. Shelley, Jr. (703) 604-8350 
Comment Associate Deputy General Counsel 

Room 1007 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Department of Defense/Office of the Secretary 
William J. Haynes, II 
General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
1600 Defense Pentagon 
Washington DC 20301-1600 

Phone: (703) 695-3341 Fax: (703) 697-1640 

Web Address: http://www.defenselink.mil/osd 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Daniel J. Dell'Orto (703) 697-7248 
Comment 

Contact: Steve Epstein (703) 695-3422 
Comment Another person of contact for this agency is Jeff Green. 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Education 
Steven Y. Winnick 
Deputy General Counsel 
400 Maryland Avenue, SW. 
Suite 6E300 
Washington DC 20202-2152 

Phone: (202) 401-6000 Fax: (202) 205-2689 

Web Address: http://www.ed.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Karen Santoro (202) 401-6230 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 

Department of Energy 
Susan F. Beard 
DAEO/Assistant General Counsel for General La 
Room 6A-211 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW. 
Washington DC 20585-

Phone: (202) 586-1522 Fax: (202) 586-8685 

Web Address: http://www.energy.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Sue E. Wadel (202) 586-4040 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Health and Human Services 
Edgar M. Swindell

Associate General Counsel/Ethics

700-E Humphrey Building

200 Independence Avenue, SW.

Washington DC 20201-


Phone: (202) 690-7258 Fax: (202) 690-5452 

Web Address: http://www.hhs.gov


Ethics Web Address: FDA - http:www.fda.gov/opacom/ethics/default.htm  DHHS - Office of t


Alternate: Andrew M. Caplan (202) 690-7258 
Comment 

Contact: Stan Olesh (202) 690-7258 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 

Department of Homeland Security 
Robert Coyle 
DAEO 
GSA Regional Ops Building, Room 5108-12 
Seventh & D Streets, SW 
Washington DC 20528-

Phone: (202) 692-4248 Fax: (202) 772-9728 

Web Address: http://www.dhs.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Richard A. Hauser 
General Counsel 
Room 10214 
451 Seventh Street, SW. 
Washington DC 20410-

Phone: (202) 708-2244 Fax: (202) 708-0019 

Web Address: http://www.hud.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: George Weidenfeller (202) 708-2864 
Comment 

Contact: Paula Lincoln (202) 708-0614 
Comment Extension 5298 

Desk Officer: CLARK 

Department of Justice 
Paul R. Corts 
Assistant AG, Administration 
Room 1111 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20530-

Phone: (202) 514-3101 Fax: (202) 514-3117 

Web Address: http://www.usdoj.gov 
Ethics Web Address: http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/ethics 

Alternate: Joanne W. Simms (202) 514-3101 
Comment Acting Alternate DAEO 

Contact: Janice Rodgers (202) 514-8196 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Labor 
Howard M. Radzely 
Acting DAEO 
Room S-2002 
200 Constitution Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20210-

Phone: (202) 693-5505 Fax: (202) 693-5538 

Web Address: http://www.dol.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Robert A. Shapiro (202) 693-5505 
Comment 

Contact: Rob M. Sadler (202) 693-5528 
Comment Another POC: Jeffrey Rosenblum, (202) 693-5519, rosenblum.jeffrey@dol.gov 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

Department of State 
James H. Thessin 
Deputy Legal Advisor 
Room 6419 
2201 C Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20520-6310 

Phone: (202) 647-8460 Fax: (202) 647-7096 

Web Address: http://www.state.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Margaret S. Pickering (202) 647-2878 
Comment 

Contact: Debby Thounhurst (202) 647-6669 
Comment Debby Thounhurst is the contact person for nominees.  Another contact person is 

Sarah Taylor, (202) 647-6168, taylorse@state.gov 

Desk Officer: STEWART 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of the Air Force/Office of the General Counsel 
Mary L. Walker 
General Counsel 
1740 Air Force Pentagon 

Washington DC 20330-1740 

Phone: (703) 697-0941 Fax: (703) 697-3796 

Web Address: http://www.af.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Donald Fox (703) 693-9291 
Comment 

Contact: Melinda Loftin (703) 695-6552 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 

Department of the Army 
Steven J. Morello 
General Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
104 Army Pentagon 
Washington DC 20310-0104 

Phone: (703) 697-9235 Fax: (703) 614-1362 

Web Address: http://www.army.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Matt Reres (703) 697-9235 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of the Interior 
Shayla F. Simmons 
DAEO 
Mail Stop 5221 
1849 C Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20240-

Phone: (202) 208-7950 Fax: (202) 208-5515 

Web Address: http://www.doi.gov 
Ethics Web Address: http://www.doi.gov/ethics 

Alternate: Arthur Gary (202) 208-7960 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 

Department of the Navy/Office of General Counsel 
Alberto J. Mora

General Counsel

1000 Navy Pentagon


Washington DC 20350-1000 

Phone: (703) 614-1994 Fax: (703) 693-7560 

Web Address: http://www.navy.mil 
Ethics Web Address: http://ethics.navy.mil 

Alternate: RADM Michael Lohr, JAG, USN (703) 614-5066 
Comment 

Contact: Dave LaCroix (703) 604-8211 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of the Treasury 
Kenneth R. Schmalzbach 
Assistant General Counsel 
Room 1410  MT 
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20220-

Phone: (202) 622-0450 Fax: (202) 622-1176 

Web Address: http://www.treas.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Virginia R. Canter (202) 622-0450 
Comment 

Contact: Donna Cencer (202) 622-1184 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Department of Transportation 
Rosalind A. Knapp 
Deputy General Counsel 
Room 10428 
400 Seventh Street, SW. 
Washington DC 20590-

Phone: (202) 366-4713 Fax: (202) 366-3388 

Web Address: http://www.dot.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Roberta Gabel (202) 366-4710 
Comment 

Contact: Bill Register (202) 366-9154 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Department of Veterans Affairs

Walter A. Hall  (023C)

Assistant General Counsel/PSG III

810 Vermont Avenue, NW. 
Room 1115 C 
Washington DC 20420-

(202) 273-6334 Phone: Fax: (202) 273-6403 

Web Address: http://www.va.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: James E. Adams (202) 273-6334 
Comment (023C) 

Contact: Bert Dibella (202) 273-6340 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 

District of Columbia Government 
Polly Rich

Ethics Officer, D.C.

One Judiciary Square, Suite 1060 N

441 4th Street, NW.

Washington DC 20001-


Phone: (202) 727-3400 Fax: (202) 347-8922 

Web Address: http://www.rrc.dc.gov/gov/site/default.asp 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Anna L. Wolgast 
Principal Deputy General Counsel 
Mail Stop 2310A 
Ariel Rios Building North, Room 4000A 
Washington DC 20460-

Phone: (202) 564-8040 Fax: (202) 564-1772 

Web Address: http://www.epa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Kenneth J. Wernick (202) 564-1761 
Comment 

Contact: Peggy Love (202) 564-1784 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission 
Peggy Mastroianni

Acting Legal Counsel/DAEO

1801 L Street, NW.


Washington DC 20507-

Phone: (202) 663-4610 Fax: (202) 663-4639 

Web Address: http://www.eeoc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Thomas Schlagater (202) 663-4668 
Comment Acting Alternate DAEO 

Contact: Kathy Oram (202) 663-4669 
Comment 

Desk Officer: CLARK 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Export-Import Bank of the United States 
Peter Saba

General Counsel

811 Vermont Avenue, NW.


Washington DC 20571-

Phone: (202) 565-3430 Fax: (202) 565-3462 

Web Address: http://www.exim.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Howard Schweitzer (202) 565-3229 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Farm Credit Administration & Farm Credit System Insurance Corp. 
Kathleen V. Buffon

Associate General Counsel

1501 Farm Credit Drive


McLean VA 22102-5090 

Phone: (703) 883-4020 Fax: (703) 790-0052 

Web Address: http://www.fca.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Wendy R. Laguarda (703) 883-4234 
Comment 

Contact: Jane M. Virga (703) 883-4071 
Comment DEO 

Desk Officer: SYME 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Communications Commission 
John A. Rogovin 
General Counsel 
Suite 8-C723 
445 12th Street, SW. 
Washington DC 20554-

Phone: (202) 418-1700 Fax: (202) 418-2822 

Web Address: http://www.fcc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Patrick J. Carney (202) 418-1720 
Comment AGC (Ethics) & ADEO 

Contact: Douglas A. Sandifer (202) 418-1744 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
Robert E. Feldman

Executive Secretary

550 17th Street, NW.


Washington DC 20429-

Phone: (202) 898-3811 Fax: (202) 898-3838 

Web Address: http://www.fdic.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Robert J. Fagan (202) 898-6808 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Election Commission 
Lawrence H. Norton 
General Counsel 
999 E. Street, NW. 

Washington DC 20463-

Phone: (202) 694-1650 Fax: (202) 219-1043 

Web Address: http://www.fec.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Thomasenia P. Duncan (202) 694-1510 
Comment 

Contact: Jack MacDonald (202) 694-1650 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Susan J. Court 
Assoc. General Counsel for General and Admin L 
Room 91-09 
888 First Street, NE. 
Washington DC 20426-

Phone: (202) 502-8183 Fax: (202) 208-0056 

Web Address: http://www.ferc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Carol C. Johnson (202) 502-8521 
Comment 

Contact: Steve Rothenberg (202) 502-8007 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council 
Tamara Wiseman 
DAEO 
Suite 310 
2000 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20006-

Phone: (202) 872-7500 Fax: (202) 872-7501 

Web Address: http://www.ffiec.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact:  LaJuan Williams-Dickerson (202) 872-7500 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Federal Housing Finance Board 
Mark J. Tenhundfeld 
General Counsel 
Seventh Floor 
1777 F Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20006-

Phone: (202) 408-2536 Fax: (202) 408-2580 

Web Address: http://www.fhfb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Janice A. Kaye (202) 408-2505 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Labor Relations Authority 
David M. Smith 
Solicitor 
Suite 300 
1400 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20424-0001 

Phone: (202) 218-7907 Fax: 

Web Address: http://www.flra.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: William E. Persina (202) 218-7903


Comment Extension 339


Contact:

Comment Alternate is also the point of contact.


Desk Officer: CLARK 

Federal Maritime Commission/Office of the General Counsel 
Christopher Hughey 
DAEO 
Room 1018 
800 North Capitol Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20573-

Phone: (202) 523-5740 Fax: (202) 523-5738 

Web Address: http://www.fmc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Jennifer Devine (202) 523-5740 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service 
Arthur Pearlstein

General Counsel

2100 K Street, NW.


Washington DC 20427-

Phone: (202) 606-5444 Fax: (202) 606-5345 

Web Address: http://www.fmcs.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Maria A. Fried (202) 606-8090


Comment


Contact:

Comment DAEO is also the point of contact.


Desk Officer: CLARK 

Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission 
Thomas A. Stock 
General Counsel & DAEO 
Suite 9500 
601 New Jersey Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20001-

Phone: (202) 434-9935 Fax: (202) 434-9944 

Web Address: http://www.fmshrc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Sarah Stewart (202) 434-9935 
Comment John Sullivan is also an Alternate DAEO and can be reached on the same number. 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Reserve System/Board of Governors 
Cary Williams 
Assistant General Counsel 
20th Street & Constitution Avenue , NW. 

Washington DC 20551-

Phone: (202) 452-3295 Fax: (202) 452-3101 

Web Address: http://www.federalreserve.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact:

Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board 
Thomas K.  Emswiler 
Associate General Counsel 
Fourth Floor 
1250 H Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 942-1663 Fax: (202) 942-1676 

Web Address: **http://www.frtib.gov or http://www.tsp.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Patrick Forrest (202) 942-1659 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Federal Trade Commission 
Christian S. White 
Deputy General Counsel 
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., 

Washington DC 20508-

Phone: (202) 326-2476 Fax: (202) 326-2477 

Web Address: http://www.ftc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Shira P. Minton (202) 326-2479 
Comment 

Contact: Bruce J. Freedman (202) 326-2464 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

General Accounting Office 
Gary Kepplinger 
GAO Ethics Counselor 
Room 7494 
441 G Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20548-

Phone: Fax: (202) 512-3445 

Web Address: http://www.gao.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: James M. Lager (202) 512-8170 
Comment Deputy Ethics Counselor 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

General Services Administration/Office of Ethics 
Raymond J. McKenna 
General Counsel 
Room 4140 
1800 F Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20405-

Phone: (202) 501-2200 Fax: (202) 501-2509 

Web Address: http://www.gsa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Eugenia D. Ellison (202) 501-1460 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 

Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation 
Louis H. Blair

Executive Secretary

712 Jackson Place, NW.


Washington DC 20006-

Phone: (202) 395-4831 Fax: (202) 395-6995 

Web Address: http://www.truman.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: Tonji Barrow (202) 395-4831 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Institute of Museum and Library Services 
Nancy E. Weiss 
General Counsel 
Room 510 
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20506-

Phone: (202) 606-5414 Fax: (202) 606-8591 

Web Address: http://www.imls.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Teresa LaHaie (202) 606-8637 
Comment 

Contact: Mae Patten (202) 219-3696 
Comment 

Desk Officer: CLARK 

Inter-American Foundation 
Carolyn Karr 
General Counsel 
901 N. Stuart Street 

Arlington VA 22203-

Phone: (703) 306-4350 Fax: (703) 306-4364 

Web Address: http://www.iaf.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Jocelyn Nieva (703) 306-4314 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

International Boundary and Water Commission 
Mario M. Lewis 
General Counsel 
The Commons, Building C, Suite 310 
4171 N. Mesa Street 
El Paso TX 79902-1422 

Phone: (915) 832-4110 Fax: (915) 832-4183 

Web Address: http://www.ibwc.state.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Tony R. Chavez (915) 832-4111 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 

International Joint Commission 
James G. Chandler 
Legal Advisor 
Suite 100 
1250 23rd Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20440-

Phone: (202) 736-9017 Fax: (202) 736-9015 

Web Address: http://www.ijc.org 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Frank L. Bevacqua (202) 736-9000 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

International Trade Commission 
James M. Lyons 
Acting General Counsel 
500 E Street, SW. 

Washington DC 20436-

Phone: Fax: (202) 205-3111 

Web Address: http://www.usitc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Carol Verratti (202) 205-3088 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 

James Madison Memorial Fellowship Foundation 
Paul A. Yost, Jr. 
President 
Suite 303 
2000 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20006-1809 

Phone: (202) 653-8700 Fax: (202) 653-6045 

Web Address: http://www.jamesmadison.com 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Steve Weiss (202) 653-6109 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Japan/U.S. Friendship Commission 
Eric J. Gangloff 
Executive Director 
Suite 800 
1110 Vermont Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20005-

Phone: (202) 418-9800 Fax: (202) 418-9802 

Web Address: http://www.jusfc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Margaret Mihori (202) 418-9800 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

Marine Mammal Commission 
Michael L. Gosliner 
General Counsel 
Room 905 
4340 East-West Highway 
Bethesda MD 20814-

Phone: (301) 504-0087 Fax: (301) 504-0099 

Web Address: http://www.mmc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: David Cottingham 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Merit Systems Protection Board 
Martha B. Schneider 
General Counsel 
1615 M Street, NW. 

Washington DC 20419-0002 

Phone: (202) 653-6772 Fax: (202) 653-6203 

Web Address: http://www.mspb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Stephanie M. Conley (202) 653-6772


Comment Extension 1274


Contact:

Comment ADAEO is also the POC


Desk Officer: CLARK 

Millenium Challenge Corporation 
Drew Luten 
Deputy General Counsel 
1000 Wilson Boulevard 
Suite 1411 
Arlington VA 22209-

Phone: (202) 521-3865 Fax: (202) 521-3700 

Web Address: 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: John Mantini (202) 521-3863 
Comment Asst General Counsel for Administration 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Morris K. Udall Foundation 
Ellen Wheeler 
General Counsel 
130 South Scott Avenue 

Tucson AZ 85701-1922 

Phone: (520) 670-5299 Fax: (520) 670-5530 

Web Address: http://www.udall.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Christopher L. Helms (520) 670-5608 
Comment 

Contact: Elizabeth Monroe (520) 670-5529 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration 
Michael Wholley 
General Counsel 
Mail Code:  G 
300 E Street, SW. 
Washington DC 20546-

Phone: (202) 358-2450 Fax: (202) 358-2741 

Web Address: http://www.nasa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: R. Andrew Falcon (202) 358-2082 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

National Archives and Records Administration 
Christopher M. Runkel 
Senior Counsel 
Archives II 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park MD 20740-6001 

Phone: (301) 837-2928 Fax: (301) 837-0293 

Web Address: http://www.nara.gov 
Ethics Web Address: http://www.archives.gov/about_us/general_counsel 

Alternate: Suzanne L. Meyer (301) 837-1976 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 

National Capital Planning Commission 
Wayne Costa 
Acting DAEO 
Suite 500 North 
401 Ninth Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20576-

Phone: (202) 482-7270 Fax: (202) 482-7272 

Web Address: http://www.ncpc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Priscilla Brown (202) 482-7212 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

National Credit Union Administration 
Robert M. Fenner

General Counsel

1775 Duke Street


Alexandria VA 22314-3428 

Phone: (703) 518-6540 Fax: (703) 518-6569 

Web Address: http://www.ncua.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Hattie Ulan (703) 518-6544


Comment


Contact:

Comment DAEO is also the point of contact.


Desk Officer: SYME 

National Endowment for the Arts 
Karen L. Elias 
Deputy General Counsel 
Room 518 
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20506-

Phone: (202) 682-5746 Fax: (202) 682-5572 

Web Address: **http://www.arts.endow.gov or http://www.arts.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Claudia Nadig (202) 682-5595 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

National Endowment for the Humanities 
Daniel C. Schneider 
General Counsel 
Room 529 
1100 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20506-

Phone: (202) 606-8322 Fax: (202) 606-8600 

Web Address: http://www.neh.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Heather Gottry (202) 606-8300 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

National Imagery and Mapping Agency 
Edward Obloy 
General Counsel 
4600 Sangamore Road 
Mail Stop D-107 
Bethesda MD 20816-5003 

Phone: (301) 227-7290 Fax: (301) 227-2035 

Web Address: http://www.nima.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Andrew H. Deranger (301) 227-2268 
Comment 

Contact: Viola Hagberg (301) 227-4746 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

National Labor Relations Board 
Gloria Joseph 
Director/Administration 
Suite 7100 
1099 14th Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20570-

Phone: (202) 273-3890 Fax: (202) 273-2928 

Web Address: http://www.nlrb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Frank V. Battle (202) 273-3890 
Comment 

Contact: Kymble Heinzmann (202) 273-3887 
Comment 

Desk Officer: CLARK 

National Mediation Board 
Mary L. Johnson 
Acting Director, Office of Legal Affairs 
Suite 250 East 
1301 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20572-

Phone: (202) 692-5040 Fax: (202) 692-5085 

Web Address: http://www.nmb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Eileen Hennessey (202) 692-5037 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

National Science Foundation/Office of the General Counsel 
Charles S. Brown 
Assistant General Counsel 
Suite 1265 
4201 Wilson Boulevard 
Arlington VA 22230-

Phone: (703) 292-8060 Fax: (703) 292-9041 

Web Address: http://www.nsf.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Robin Clay Fritsch (703) 292-8060 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

National Security Agency 
Randi E. DuFresne 
DAEO 
9800 Savage Road 

Fort Geo G. Meade MD 20755-6205 

Phone: (301) 688-2752 Fax: (301) 688-4546 

Web Address: http://www.nsa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Ronald E. Uchacz (301) 688-2752 
Comment 

Contact: Elaine Manning (301) 688-2752 
Comment Elaine is the Secretary. 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

National Security Council 
John B. Bellinger, III 
Legal Advisor 
Room 348 
Eisenhower Executive Office Building 
Washington DC 20506-

Phone: (202) 456-9111 Fax: (202) 456-9110 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/nsc 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: John B. Wiegmann (202) 456-9111 
Comment 

Contact: Holly Moore (202) 456-9111 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

National Transportation Safety Board 
William Love

Attorney Advisor

490 L'Enfant Plaza East, SW.


Washington DC 20594-2000 

Phone: (202) 314-6080 Fax: (202) 314-6090 

Web Address: http://www.ntsb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Ronald S. Battocchi (202) 314-6080 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Karen D. Cyr 
General Counsel 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Mail Stop OWF 15B18 
Rockville MD 20852-2738 

Phone: (301) 415-1743 Fax: (301) 415-3200 

Web Address: http://www.nrc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Irwin B. Rothschild, III (301) 415-1611 
Comment 

Contact: John Szabo (301) 415-1610 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 

Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board 
Joyce M. Dory 
Director of Administration 
Suite 1300 
2300 Clarendon Boulevard 
Arlington VA 22201-3367 

Phone: (703) 235-4480 Fax: (703) 235-4495 

Web Address: http://www.nwtrb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: William D. Barnard (703) 235-4473 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Page 50 of 64 

http://www.nrc.gov
http://www.nwtrb.gov


Monday, October 4, 2004 

Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission 
E. Patrick Moran 
Deputy General Counsel 
1120 20th Street, NW., 9th Floor 
One Lafayette Center 
Washington DC 20036-3419 

Phone: (202) 606-5410 Fax: (202) 606-5417 

Web Address: http://www.oshrc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Nadine N. Mancini (202) 606-5410 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 

Office of Administration/Executive Office of the President 
Victor E. Bernson, Jr. 
General Counsel 
New Executive Office Building 
725 17th Street, NW., 
Washington DC 20503-

Phone: (202) 395-1268 Fax: (202) 456-7921 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/oa/index.html 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Keith L. Roberts (202) 395-1267 
Comment Deputy General Counsel 

Contact: Sandra Steele Ries (202) 395-1270 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 Monday, October 4, 2004 

Office of Management and Budget 
Stuart Bender
General Counsel 
725 17th Street, NW., Room 6025 
New Executive Office Building 
Washington DC 20503-

Phone: (202) 395-7533 Fax: (202) 395-3108 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/index.html 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate:      Mac Reed (202) 395-3563 
Comment       Fax:  (202) 395-7294

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Office of National Drug Control Policy 
Edward H. Jurith 
General Counsel 
Room 638 
750 17th Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20500-

Phone: (202) 395-6709 Fax: (202) 395-5543 

Web Address: http://www.whitehousefrugpolicy.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Linda V. Priebe (202) 395-6700 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Office of Navajo and Hopi Indian Relocation 
Paul Tessler 
Agency Counsel 
Post Office Box KK 
201 E. Birch 
Flagstaff AZ 86002-

Phone: (928) 774-8953 Fax: (928) 774-1977 

Web Address: 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 

Office of Personnel Management/Office of the General Counsel 
Mark A. Robbins

DAEO

1900 E Street, NW.


Washington DC 20415-

Phone: (202) 606-1700 Fax: (202) 606-2609 

Web Address: http://www.opm.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Kathie Ann Whipple (202) 606-1700 
Comment 

Contact: Wade Plunkett (202) 606-2288 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Office of Science and Technology Policy 
Stanley Sokul 
DAEO 
Room 431 
Eisenhower Executive Office Building 
Washington DC 20502-0001 

Phone: (202) 456-6070 Fax: (202) 456-6023 

Web Address: http://www.ostp.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Shana Dale (202) 456-6039 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Office of Special Counsel 
Erin McDonnell 
Associate Special Counsel 
Suite 201 
1730 M Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20036-4505 

Phone: (202) 254-3608 Fax: (202) 653-5161 

Web Address: http://www.osc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: William E. Reukauf (202) 254-3636 
Comment 

Contact: Kadah Stackhouse (202) 254-3651 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Office of the Vice President 
David S. Addington 
Counsel to the VP 
Eisenhower Executive Office Building 

Washington DC 20501-

Phone: (202) 456-9089 Fax: (202) 456-6429 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/vicepresident 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Courtney S. Elwood (202) 456-1623 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

Office of U.S. Trade Representative 
Ken Freiberg 
Deputy General Counsel & Acting DAEO 
Room 223 
600 17th Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20506-

Phone: (202) 395-3150 Fax: (202) 395-3639 

Web Address: http://www.ustr.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Bruce Overton (202) 395-9633 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Overseas Private Investment Corporation 
Dev Jagadesan 
Associate General Counsel for Administrative La 
12th Floor 
1100 New York Avenue, NW. 
Washington DC 20527-

Phone: (202) 336-8652 Fax: (202) 408-0297 

Web Address: http://www.opic.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Eli Landy (202) 336-8418 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 

Panama Canal Commission/Office of Transition Administration 
David Ballenger 
General Attorney 
1825 I Street, NW. 
Suite 400 
Washington DC 20006-

Phone: (202) 775-4182 Fax: (202) 775-4184 

Web Address: http://www.pancanal.com 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Peace Corps 
Carl Sosebee 
Associate General Counsel 
Suite 8200 
1111 20th Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20526-

Phone: (202) 692-2150 Fax: (202) 692-2151 

Web Address: http://www.peacecorps.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Emily Schabacker (202) 692-2155 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: KANE-PIASECKI 

Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation 
James J. Keightley 
General Counsel 
Suite 340 
1200 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20005-4026 

Phone: (202) 326-4020 Fax: (202) 326-4112 

Web Address: http://www.pbgc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Jay A. Resnick (202) 326-4020 
Comment Extension 3449 

Contact: Bruce Campbell (202) 326-4020 
Comment Extension 3672 

Desk Officer: SYME 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Postal Rate Commission 
Stephen Sharfman 
General Counsel 
Suite 300 
1333 H Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20268-

Phone: (202) 789-6820 Fax: (202) 789-6861 

Web Address: http://www.prc.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Malin Moench (202) 789-6823 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 

Railroad Retirement Board 
Steven A. Bartholow 
General Counsel 
844 North Rush Street 

Chicago IL 60611-2092 

Phone: (312) 751-4935 Fax: (312) 751-7102 

Web Address: http://www.rrb.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Marguerite P. Dadabo (312) 751-4945 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Securities and Exchange Commission 
William Lenox 
Ethics Counsel & DAEO 
450 Fifth Street, NW. 
Mail Stop 6-6 
Washington DC 20549-0606 

Phone: (202) 942-0970 Fax: (202) 942-9649 

Web Address: http://www.sec.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Giovanni P. Prezioso (202) 942-0900 
Comment General Counsel 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: SYME 

Selective Service System 
Rudy G. Sanchez, Jr. 
Attorney-Advisor 
1515 Wilson Boulevard 

Arlington VA 22209-2425 

Phone: (703) 605-4012 Fax: (703) 605-4006 

Web Address: http://www.sss.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Richard A. Moore (703) 605-4003 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: CLARK 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Small Business Administration 
Robert L. Gangwere 
DAEO 
Seventh Floor 
409 Third Street, SW. 
Washington DC 20416-

Phone: (202) 619-0639 Fax: (202) 205-6846 

Web Address: http://www.sba.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Susan L. Sundberg (202) 619-0585 
Comment 

Contact: Robinson Nunn (202) 619-0645 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 

Social Security Administration 
Thomas W. Crawley 
Deputy General Counsel 
6401 Security Boulevard 
Altmeyer Building, Suite 600 
Baltimore MD 21235-

Phone: (410) 966-3414 Fax: (410) 597-0071 

Web Address: http://www.ssa.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: (410) 965-3148 
Comment 

Contact: Stuart Besser (410) 965-3194 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Surface Transportation Board 
Anne K. Quinlan 
DAEO 
Room 894 
1925 K Street, NW. 
Washington DC 20423-0001 

Phone: (202) 565-1710 Fax: (202) 565-9019 

Web Address: http://www.stb.dot.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Craig M. Keats (202) 565-1564 
Comment Suite 604 

Fax Number:  (202) 565-9001 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BARBER 

Tennessee Valley Authority 
Ralph E. Rodgers 
Assistant General Counsel 
400 West Summit Hill Drive 

Knoxville TN 37902-

Phone: (865) 632-7299 Fax: (865) 632-2422 

Web Address: http://www.tva.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Robert H. Thompson (865) 632-7028 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: STEWART 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

The Presidio Trust 
Bart Ferrell 
Assistant Deputy Director for Administration 
P.O. Box 29052
The Presido 
San Francisco CA 94129-0052 

Phone: (415) 561-2744 Fax: (415) 561-5360 

Web Address: http://www.presidiotrust.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Gary McCants (415) 561-5300 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 

The White House Office 
Alberto R. Gonzales 
Counsel to the President 

Washington DC 20500-0002 

Phone: (202) 456-7900 Fax: (202) 456-5345 

Web Address: http://www.whitehouse.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Nanette Everson (202) 456-7900 
Comment 

Contact: Emory Rounds (202) 456-7900 
Comment 

Desk Officer: MABRY 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

U.S. Postal Service 
Mary Anne Gibbons 
Vice President/General Counsel 
Room 6147 
475 L'Enfant Plaza West, SW. 
Washington DC 20260-1100 

Phone: (202) 268-2950 Fax: (202) 268-6981 

Web Address: http://www.usps.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Wendy A. Hocking (202) 268-6346 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: DUNHAM 

U.S. Trade and Development Agency 
Leocadia I. Zak 
General Counsel 
1000 Wilson Boulevard 
Suite 1600 
Arlington VA 22209-3901 

Phone: (703) 875-4357 Fax: (703) 875-4009 

Web Address: http://www.tda.gov 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: Calvin D. Trowbridge, III (703) 875-5014 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: BROWN 
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Monday, October 4, 2004 

Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences 
Bradley Beall 
Deputy General Counsel 
Room A1030 
4301 Jones Bridge Road 
Bethesda MD 20814-4799 

Phone: (301) 295-3028 Fax: (301) 295-6681 

Web Address: http://www.usuhs.mil 
Ethics Web Address: 

Alternate: 
Comment 

Contact: 
Comment 

Desk Officer: ANDERSON 
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